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Stephanie Puglia (PZ)

From: Javier Gonzalez (PZ)
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 9:02 AM
To: Stephanie Puglia (PZ)
Cc: Yamileth Pereyra (LD); Seida Feliu (PZ)
Subject: FW: Flightway Ten, LLC & City of Doral Park
Attachments: Letter of Maintenance.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Stephanie, 
 
Please work with the CA’s & CM’s Office to get signatures on the last two pages of the attachment on sections 
B & C 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Javier Gonzalez, AICP, CFM
Planning & Zoning Director

City of Doral
8401 NW 53 Terrace
Doral, FL 33166
T (305) 593-6630 
javier.gonzalez@cityofdoral.com
www.cityofdoral.com
 
 Connect with us on Twitter, Facebook and Instagram !

 
From: Diego Martinez <diego@rmcc.biz>
Sent:Wednesday, November 2, 2022 8:54 AM
To: Javier Gonzalez (PZ) <Javier.Gonzalez@cityofdoral.com>; Carlos Arroyo (PW) <Carlos.Arroyo@cityofdoral.com>
Cc: Nick Rodriguez <nick@rmcc.biz>
Subject: FW: Flightway Ten, LLC & City of Doral Park

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Good Morning Javier,
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Following up on the request below. Can you please help us obtain these signatures?

Regards, 
  
Diego Martinez 
Director of Operations | State of Florida Certified General Contractor 
Ralph Merritt Construction Corp. | 2325 NW 102 Place, Doral, FL 33172 
PH: 305.592.3322 ext. 245 | FX: 305.592.7588 
diego@rmcc.biz | www.rmcc.biz 

From: Diego Martinez
Sent:Wednesday, October 12, 2022 9:14 AM
To: 'Javier Gonzalez (PZ)' <Javier.Gonzalez@cityofdoral.com>
Cc: Nick Rodriguez <nick@rmcc.biz>; Carlos Arroyo (PW) <Carlos.Arroyo@cityofdoral.com>
Subject: RE: Flightway Ten, LLC & City of Doral Park

Good Morning Javier,

There are two signatures missing on the last two pages of the attachment on sections B & C. Can you please have these
completed for us and sent back? Thank you!

Regards, 
  
Diego Martinez 
Director of Operations | State of Florida Certified General Contractor 
Ralph Merritt Construction Corp. | 2325 NW 102 Place, Doral, FL 33172 
PH: 305.592.3322 ext. 245 | FX: 305.592.7588 
diego@rmcc.biz | www.rmcc.biz 

From: Javier Gonzalez (PZ) <Javier.Gonzalez@cityofdoral.com>
Sent:Monday, September 26, 2022 2:38 PM
To: Diego Martinez <diego@rmcc.biz>
Cc: Nick Rodriguez <nick@rmcc.biz>; Carlos Arroyo (PW) <Carlos.Arroyo@cityofdoral.com>
Subject: RE: Flightway Ten, LLC & City of Doral Park

Good afternoon, Diego, 
 
I’ve attached the signed documents.  
 
Please provide the recorded copy when available.   
 
Respectfully, 
 
Javier Gonzalez, AICP, CFM
Planning & Zoning Director

City of Doral
8401 NW 53 Terrace
Doral, FL 33166
T (305) 593-6630 
javier.gonzalez@cityofdoral.com
www.cityofdoral.com
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 Connect with us on Twitter, Facebook and Instagram !

 
From: Diego Martinez <diego@rmcc.biz>
Sent:Monday, September 19, 2022 9:15 AM
To: Javier Gonzalez (PZ) <Javier.Gonzalez@cityofdoral.com>
Cc: Nick Rodriguez <nick@rmcc.biz>
Subject: RE: Flightway Ten, LLC & City of Doral Park

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Good Morning Javier,

We have been asking for the attached documents to be signed by the City of Doral for a couple of months now so we
can complete the modification of the existing ERP. During our last Teams meeting I was asked to provide a copy of the
executed agreement between the City and Flightway Ten. We really need these documents signed as soon as possible so
we can finish of the permitting for this project. Thank you!

Regards, 
  
Diego Martinez 
Director of Operations | State of Florida Certified General Contractor 
Ralph Merritt Construction Corp. | 2325 NW 102 Place, Doral, FL 33172 
PH: 305.592.3322 ext. 245 | FX: 305.592.7588 
diego@rmcc.biz | www.rmcc.biz 

From: Javier Gonzalez (PZ) <Javier.Gonzalez@cityofdoral.com>
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 4:42 PM
To: Diego Martinez <diego@rmcc.biz>
Cc: Nick Rodriguez <nick@rmcc.biz>
Subject: RE: Flightway Ten, LLC & City of Doral Park

Good afternoon Diego, 
 
Thank you for sharing. Please specify the questions that you need the CA to answer.  
 
Respectfully, 
 
Javier Gonzalez, AICP, CFM
Planning & Zoning Director

City of Doral
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8401 NW 53 Terrace
Doral, FL 33166
T (305) 593-6630 
javier.gonzalez@cityofdoral.com
www.cityofdoral.com
 
 Connect with us on Twitter, Facebook and Instagram !

 
From: Diego Martinez <diego@rmcc.biz>
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 11:40 AM
To: Javier Gonzalez (PZ) <Javier.Gonzalez@cityofdoral.com>
Cc: Nick Rodriguez <nick@rmcc.biz>
Subject: Flightway Ten, LLC & City of Doral Park

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Good Morning Javier,

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. Attached please find a copy of the signed agreement for your review.

Regards, 
  
Diego Martinez 
Director of Operations | State of Florida Certified General Contractor 
Ralph Merritt Construction Corp. | 2325 NW 102 Place, Doral, FL 33172 
PH: 305.592.3322 ext. 245 | FX: 305.592.7588 
diego@rmcc.biz | www.rmcc.biz 

 
***Please note that the State of Florida's Public Records Laws provide that most written communications to or from the City of Doral regarding government 
business are public records available to the public upon request. This e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.***

 
***Please note that the State of Florida's Public Records Laws provide that most written communications to or from the City of Doral regarding government 
business are public records available to the public upon request. This e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.***

 
***Please note that the State of Florida's Public Records Laws provide that most written communications to or from the City of Doral regarding government 
business are public records available to the public upon request. This e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.***


